

ENJ 20
1318 Rawson St
Locking very stylish in this year of 1920,
this house was probably considered in good
condition; it evidently had just undergone
a fresh paint-job, but it was replaced in
1936 and picture on reverse side of this
referrence page will show what it locked
like in 1936 alongside its new rival. The
name of Rawson St was duley changed and
became known as Concord Place. ENJ 20 is
located in a very high value district of located in a very high value district of large factories but is considered one of least busiest units in the City.



Organized on East 9 TH, then to S. Federal St and here where they became first Negro company in city House vacated in 1946 because of condemmed wooden floor and company moved to ENG 1 at 214 Lomax Place.



ENG 22 522 Webster Ave
Put in service here in 1889 unit
is still in active service in this
house, but frame building in rear
for Squad 10 has long since been
removed. Squad 10 always here.

ENU 25

Occupied this building from 1873
until May 6, 1961 when unit moved to new house at 541 Taylor St. A new front was added to this house in later years. in later years, and bdng razed 1961



ENG 27

Located here from 1873 until Feb 2, 1960, when company moved with Ambulance 11 to new quarters of ENG 4 at 546 W. Division St. Alth this house is scheduled to be razed in near this house is scheduled to be razed in near years to come, it has served as quarters of the Chicago Chapter of Civilian Defense emergency apparatus since it was vacated by EMS 27 and AMBULANCE 11. A picture of the building remodled for CD also appears in this referrence book.



1125 N. Ashland Ave Quarters still occupied by company, but new fromfadded in 1930, the



ENG 31 2012 Congress St Occuping this building from 1906 until construction of new highway.



Rented quarters from 1912 until May 1, 1925, then to another rented building at 114 E. Illinois St.and untit to Trk 19 on Nov 7,1930 and returned Fen 17, 1931. Former head-quarters of 12 TH Division, in 1926.

until construction of new highway.

end 31,1928 to END 13. Unit dispanded on Aug 29,1932 and re-organized on Dec 21,1959 in Garfield Rgs.



(Left) ENG 42

228 W. Illinois St Still in operation but with many changes to front of building.

(Right) ENG 45 - TRK 15 4602 Cottage Grove Organized here and still in operation in new building since February 29,1928.



ENG 46 - TRK 17 ENG 46 - TRK 17 3023 E. 93 RD St Operated from this building from early 1880's until ENG 46 went to ENG 87 and ran as comb ination on June 8, 1932, and back to same site in new house in 1933.



ENG 47 - SQD 5 7531 Debson Avenue
Put in service here early in 1880's and noved
te Truck 34 on April 22, 1932 where they now
are also combined with the 19 TH Battalion.
Squad 5 organized here Aug 16,1919, to ENG 100
on Apr 22,1932, and later to ENG 72.



ENG 48 - SQD 3 4005 S. Dearborn One of original houses turned over to city to form the 11 TH Battalion from the Town of LAKE via annexation and new WPA house built here in 1922.





ENG 50
One of six buildings of the Tewn of LAKE that were deligated to Chicago under annexation to form what is new the 11 TH Battalien. SQD3 Ambulance 4 here from March 16,1936 to March 31, 1949, and Ambulance 4 here from March 16,1949 to Jun 1, 1956. The cittles first SNORKEL erganized here no Cot 30,1958. A sub-unit called ENG 142 here in 1959, and used at demolisien fires to get first line engine back in service.



ENG 54 8023 Vincennes Ave Built in late 1880's and occupied until Dec 9, 1936 when moved to a new house at 7101 Parnell Avenue.